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RL/SE/24-25/69

June 28, 2024

To

The Department of Corporate Services - CRD The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor

P.]. Towers, Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

Scrip Code: 500330 Symbol: RAYMOND

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Ravmond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities.

Please take the above information on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

For Raymond Limited
Rakesh 2024.06.28
Muljibhai  18:30:55
Darji +05'30'
Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Encl.:a/a

REGISTERED OFFICE
Plot No. 156/H No. 2, Village Zadgaon,

W Rainagii - 415 612, Maharashira
l F Teb (02352) 232514
le, v

Fac (02352) 232513



From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 26 June 2024 04:01
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly
with links and attachments before you attempt to open it"

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares

Date
25 Jun P0O000240 | PRAKASHCHANDRA 5183808 55517835 - 34 Lost By
2024 MOHANLAL AMIN 55517868 Holder
25 Jun P0000240 | PRAKASHCHANDRA 83708 26543985 - 25 Lost By
2024 MOHANLAL AMIN 26544009 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
26 June 2024 04:01
saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

[External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

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
25 Jun V0000207 | VILASCHANDRA 100324 28380124 - 25 Lost By
2024 MOHANLAL AMIN 28380148 Holder
25 Jun V0000207 | VILASCHANDRA 5216855 56463570 - 34 Lost By
2024 MOHANLAL AMIN 56463603 Holder

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

27 June 2024 04:01
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
26 Jun 00119722 | MANJOO 150011 29421318 - 10 Lost By
2024 KRISHINKUMAR 29421327 Holder
JIANDANI
26 Jun 00119722 | MANJOO 3194893 9152876 - 5 Lost By
2024 KRISHINKUMAR 9152880 Holder
JIANDANI
26 Jun 00119722 | MANJOO 3650407 21176830 - 5 Lost By
2024 KRISHINKUMAR 21176834 Holder
JIANDANI
26 Jun 00119722 | MANJOO 5010502 50237090 - 10 Lost By
2024 KRISHINKUMAR 50237099 Holder
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

26 Jun J0001429 | JAGDISH 3065281 4730054 - 6 Lost By Holder

2024 NARAIN 4730059
KOHLI

26 Jun J0001429 | JAGDISH 3065281 4730054 - 6 TRANSMISSION

2024 NARAIN 4730059 PROCEDURE
KOHLI FORWARDED

Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

28 June 2024 04:00
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
27 Jun 00404032 | JITESH 5124109 53281659 - 23 Lost By
2024 BALVANTRAY 53281681 Holder
MODI
27 Jun 00404032 | JITESH 6042474 41571507 - 47 Lost By
2024 BALVANTRAY 41571553 Holder
MODI
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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